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October 8, 2014

VIA E-FILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2nd Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
v. XTO Energy, Inc. and Mountain Gathering, LLC
Docket No. C-2014-2444722

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

On behalf of XTO Energy, Inc. and Mountain Gathering, LLC, this is to request a thirty-
day extension to file responsive pleadings to the formal complaint filed by the Burecau of
Investigation and Enforcement (“I&E”) in the above captioned-matter on September 26, 2014, so
that we have sufficient time to prepare full and complete responses. I have spoken with
Stephanie Wimer, Esquire, the I&E Prosecutor assigned to this matter, and can report that I&E
does not oppose this request.

Accordingly, we request a thirty-day extension of time, or until November 17, 2014, to
file responsive pleadings in this matter. Please advise me of the disposition of this extension
request.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please let me know. Thank you for your
attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Alan M. Seltzer

et Stephanie M. Wimer, Esq. (via email and first class mail)
Wayne T. Scott, Esq. (via email and first class mail)



